

United Quilt Guild Newsletter

JULY
2023

President Carrie Menough
Vice President Beth Gallo, Pat Williams
Secretary Tina Snoke
Treasurer Margie Hoffmaster
Asst Sec/Treasurer Lois Dunn
www.unitedquiltguild.org

United Quilt Guild Minutes – July 11, 2023 Submitted by Lois Dunn, Asst Secretary/ Treasurer

Twenty five members were in attendance.

President, Carrie Menough called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm. There was no June Newsletter because no formal meeting was conducted in June due to the Challenge evening.

Ilna Mihai made a motion to approve the May minutes and was seconded by Lea White. The motion passed.

Marcia Stoffer made a motion to accept the May treasurer's report pending audit. Seconded by Barb Fink. The motion passed.

Visitors Marilyn Swope and Anita Fitzsimmons from Columbiana were introduced and welcomed.

Carrie stated that she has reviewed Robert's Rules of Order and UQG by-laws. She appreciates members suggestions during the meeting but requests it done in an orderly fashion. She appreciates our patience.

Lynn Stiles made a motion to adjourn.

Show & Tell followed. Very nice. Round Robin quilt tops were shown.

OLD BUSINESS

Pillowcase Blitz

Pillowcases were made during UFO day by 5 members. Penny Lippiatt picked up the finished items and asked that UQG members be thanked. Lois reported from Penny that anyone wishing to tour the Mahoning Valley Mission in Youngstown would be picked up and returned to Salem afterward.

Jennifer Greenleaf Donation

Discussion of the monetary gift in memory of Jennifer Greenleaf was tabled for now. Barb Fink was in touch with the Mahoning County Extension office. She was told that any monetary donation would be forwarded to Columbus and then returned to Mahoning County 4H.

Quilt Show 2024

Show chairman, Rita Kilpatrick, has most of the committees in place. She reported that the show raffle quilt is under construction. Rita is hoping to have it finished soon so it can be taken to the Mt. Hope quilt show. . A beautiful whole cloth quilt was donated to the guild and will also be raffled.

There will be a quilt show committee meeting at the Salem Chamber office July 20 at 6pm

Rita asked those present to suggest the charity recipient of 20% of our

profit. A list was circulated with some ideas and members were to add their own ideas.

NEW BUSINESS

Workshop Committee

Carrie would like to know who is on the workshop committee. She would like to see more of the events in the by-laws accomplished. The co-VPs Kim Newlin and Linda Peterson will look into this.

Membership

Membership fees are due by September 1. At an officers' meeting it was suggested that dues be increased to \$20. Beth Gallo made a motion for dues to be \$20 per year. Rita Kilpatrick seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Please let Margie Hoffmaster know if you need to update your phone number, address or email. margiehoff@yahoo.com

Tonight's visitors, Anita Fitzsimmons and Marilyn Swope became members. Welcome.

The August program will be presented by Miriam Good. "Finishing your Quilt".

TREASURER'S REPORT

GUILD June 2023

Beginning balance	\$5911.77
6-5 Cash for challenge	- 160.00
6-5 L. Dunn punch	- 20.14
6-5 R Kilpatrick centerpieces	- 20.12
<u>6-9 Raffle, left over prize</u>	<u>+255.00</u>
Ending Balance	\$5966.51

Newsletter JULY 2023

Page 2

July 2023

Beginning balance	\$5966.51
7-22 Dues	+ 320.00
7-23 1 st qtr. Website	-119.00
Ending Balance	\$6167.51

Respectfully submitted by Margie Hoffmaster, Guild Treasurer.

QUILT SHOW

Beginning Balance	\$2205.00
5-5 Salem Center Plex	-75.00
Ending Balance	\$2130.00

ANNOUNCEMENTS

July Birthdays

Mary Durkin
Peggy Goff
Ruthee Hill
Marilyn Swope

August Birthdays

Nancy Holdsworth
Marie Johns
Kim Newlin
Brenda Schmidt
Pat Williams
Anita Fitzsimmons

PUBLICATIONS AND INFO

Accuquilt

The cutter is for all members to use. It is available at charity quilts. If this is not convenient for you, please call Tina Seacrest to arrange a time for use.

Marilyn Grimes will send get well or sympathy cards to our members as needed.

Margie Hoffmaster needs info for the Newsletter emailed to her by the 15th of the month.
margiehoff@yahoo.com

Margie Hoffmaster is our Information Officer and will forward your **written** e-mail messages to members.
margiehoff@yahoo.com

Barb Fink is in charge of Publications in the Salem News.

Dee Hart is the Administrator for our guild Website and our photographer. Sarah Spalding is our Webmaster.

A Private "For Members Only" Facebook page has been set up. If you have not joined or are having trouble talk to Brenda Schmidt.

Please remember to wear your name tag at each meeting. We have several new members and we all need to get to know each other.

Lois Dunn needs advanced notice to reserve the Presbyterian Church for any event. Remember: The Church requires that we keep the entry door locked at all times. Thank you Lois for hosting our group!!

EVENTS CALENDAR

August 1 Guild Meeting 6:30 p.m.
UFO 10am, wool applique 12-2pm
Dear Jane 2-4pm, program ??????

Aug. 8, 22 Sept.12 Charity Quilts
11 am. West Branch Booster Hall
26701 U.S. 62 Beloit

September 5 Guild 6:30 pm
Program TBA